# TEMESCAL VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Minutes of the February 11, 2015 Meeting 7:00 P.M. The Lodge - Trilogy 24503 Trilogy Parkway Corona, CA 92883

# I. Pledge of Allegiance

## II. Roll Call

Present: Eric Werner (Chair) Present: Jerry Sincich (Vice-Chair) Present: Bob Hafner Present: Craig Deleo Present: Roberta Tandy Absent: Jack Wyatt (Alternate)

## III. Approval of Minutes

A. December 10, 2014 TVMAC meeting minutes approved. (Bob Hafner motions, Jerry Sincich seconded)

# IV. Reports

- A. Update from Sheriff's Department Lt J Pemberton
  - 1. New Sheriff of two weeks introduced himself
  - 2. 476 calls to service. Part 1 crimes 27
    - 1.6 burglaries
    - 2.12 Thefts
    - 3.6 stolen vehicles
    - 4.7 assaults
  - 3. Talked about one big burglary which had \$60,000 of guns stolen. They did set up sting on operation and were able to recover guns.
- B. CAL/Fire Update Chief Alanez is newly appointed to the position
  - 1. Talked about the area that his division covers which is the valley, Norco and Rubidoux area.
  - 2. In the process of fill positions in the valley. Several had been vacated due to promotions.
  - 3. No major incidents
  - 4. Lots of calls for service on the freeway with all the constructions
- C. Talked about Fire School Program is for youths ages 14 21. Held at Pedley station and Rosetta Canyon
- D. Update From Riverside County Economics (EDA) Vincent Coffeen
  - 1. Discussed the install of the monument on the south bound side of the I- 15
  - Discussed the time line and the present installation of the north bound monument on the I-15. This is across for the Sycamore Creek subdivision since no property was available south of this area by Lake Street since this is the true southern border of Temescal Valley. The completion date of this monument is March 16.
  - 3. Working on the lighting to adjust. Trying some various lenses.
  - 4. The colors are what they are due to the design guidelines.
  - 5. They had a fake camera that some one thought enough to wack it down.
  - 6. Talked about landscaping. What they he suggested using drought tolerant. Suggested ground cover.
- E. Update on Temescal Valley Community Signs Bob Hafner
  - 1. In process of installation
  - 2. Showed the different signs

- 3. Showed the signs that have been delivered and will be installing
- 4. Left price sheet in the back on purchasing signs.
- F. Update from Melissa Melendez Denny Moore
  - 1. Copies in the back of update
  - 2. Update on Prop 47 which will make gun theft grand theft larceny
  - 3. Co-sponsored a new bill on which possession of date rape drug is a felony
  - 4. Co Sponsor bill to take I-74 from state to county to improve opportunities to get maintenance on this stretch between Riverside and Perris.
  - 5. Creating a bill for those who file false police report on gun violence to be a criminal offense.
  - 6. Talked about a bill that protects whistle blower protection for those working in government who see something unethical
  - 7. Feb 21 in Murrieta Center having another Women's Self Defense class (14 and up).
  - 8. Feb 27 monthly coffee at Senior Toms, 10 a.m.
  - 9. Talked about that each water district has to have conservation plan
  - 10. Asked what senator is doing about seeing if they have plans so they can teach early prisoner released.
  - 11. Offered if you have legislation you can fill out legislative request form.

# V. New Business

- D. Update T&B Planning Update to Mine Revision Joel Morris
  - 1. Eric Werner removed himself from this meeting since it pertains to his business
  - 2. Surface Mine Permit update has operated for 45 years
  - 3. Consist of 274 acres sand and gravel mine
  - 4. They county have asked their 3 permits consolidated into one
  - 5. There is extension of time of permit and closing of mind. Allow to mine all accessible material and it will reduce mine by 41 acres.
  - 6. The mine will be mined for 45 more years and then 5 years to reclaim.
  - 7. This is not expansion of footprint or amount of dirt removed everyday
  - 8. There will be no blasting in this mine
- E. Updates Riverside county Assessor's Office Peter Aldana
  - 1. Update on status of converting identity from Corona to Temescal Valley.
  - 2. Challenge is with present computer system we can't change identity with present zip code. Once this is done we can do that identity.
  - 3. One way to get mailing address is on your tax bill you can change your address on the mailing address.
  - 4. Peter says new computer system can be in place in summer of 2015
  - 5. Working on values of July 2015 and post values and base taxes off that value.
- F. Owner of parcel that is last piece south in Wildrose Business Park Darrel Clandena
  - 1. Propose putting in new building for Spectra color
  - 2. Discussed process of Spectra color. Inject color into the plastic pellets
  - 3. Only hazardous material that is used in small amounts is acetone. Approved by fire and AQMD.
  - 4. Larger facility but because of automation less employees
  - 5. Modifying Temescal Canyon road to improve in and out of the facility and trying to straighten out. County is trying to work with them to combine funds and get the best solution.
  - 6. Low visibility of building by residence
  - 7. Would like to do as much of the work in the evening.
  - 8. 60,000 square foot warehouse
- G. Supervisors Office Kristen Huyck
  - 1. Stated to try and work with the business to get the roads closed at night

- 2. County policy that we have rotation TVMAC Chairman and Co-Chair Position.
- 3. Mention March 11 Town hall meeting
- 4. Check on website for various events
- 5. Temescal Valley Fair coming up (May 15)
- 6. A new bus stop for public transportation at Tom's Farm
- 7. We have an Easter event the weekend before.
- H. Transportation Eric Werner
  - 1. Connector from 91 to 15 is narrowed down to one lane.
  - 2. 91 Fwy Project Updates and Info: http://www/sr91project.info/
  - 3. 15 Fwy Project Updates and Info. http://i15project.info/
  - 4. Gave a plug to the commuter link from Tom's farm which is line 206

## VI. Old Business

- VII. Public Comments
- VIII. Items for Future Agendas

# IX. Date of Next Meeting

A. The next meeting will be Town Hall meeting March 11 6:00 pm at Temescal Elementary School in Wildrose community.

## MEETING ADJOURNED

# 1<sup>st</sup> District Supervisor Keyin Jeffries

4080 Lemon Street, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor PO Box 1527 Riverside, CA 92502 Phone: (951) 955-1010 Fax: (951) 955-1019 <u>DISTRICT1@rcbos.org</u> http://www.rivcodistrict1.org/

## **Chairperson Contact Information:**

Eric Warner ewerner@wernercorp.net Ph: 951.277.3900